From: CASTRO, CLAUDIA

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 11:02 AM

To: BELLO, FRANK

Subject: RE: Azavea Documents for Evaluation of Predictive Forecasting of Crime
Demonstration Project

Attachment(s): "2015_11_30_Azavea NYPD_HunchLab_Questionnaire.pdf", "NYPD PredPol
Questionnaire PredictivePolicingEvaluation v 3.pdf", "Keystats_Questionnaire_Responses.pdf'

Claudia Castro, Adm. P.A.

NYPD Contract Administration Unit
90 Church Street, Suite 1206

New York, NY 10007

Phone# 646-610-4786

Fax #646-610-5224

From: BELLO, FRANK

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 10:46 AM

To: CASTRO, CLAUDIA

Subject: FW: Azavea Documents for Evaluation of Predictive Forecasting of Crime Demonstration
Project

Frank Bello

MNYPD-Contract Administration
Assistant Commissioner

(646} 610-5220 Wark

[646) 8794956 Moblle
frank.bello@nypd.org,

90 Church Street

Room 1206

New York, NY 10007

LISA

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS

From: Mary Johnson [mailto:mjohnson@azavea.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 5:49 PM

To: CASTRO, CLAUDIA; BELLO, FRANK

Cc: Robert Cheetham; Jeremy Heffner

Subject: Azavea Documents for Evaluation of Predictive Forecasting of Crime Demonstration Project

Claudia,

Azavea has attached our questionnaire response and signed CJIS document for the Evaluation of Predictive
Forecasting of Crime Demonstration Project. As requested in your letter, we have also provided a hardcopy
that is being shipped to your office via UPS (tracking number 12Y 1927V 0197832489) for delivery on
Wednesday. Please don't hesitate to contact us if you require any additior.information to support this
project.

Sincerely,

Mary
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Mary L. Johnson, Proposal/Bid Development

Azavea | 340 N 12th St, Ste. 402, Philadelphia, PA
mjohnson@azavea.com | T 215.701.7686 | F 215.925.2663
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